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DANIEL EDWARD MOYLAN

One of the most unigue ministries
in the annals of the Baltimore Con-
ference was brought to an abrupt

histor
his Church and congregdtion that his
life was devoted. :

He was born in Frederick County
in 1869, the son of Patrick and Mary
Sweeney Moylan.
hearing at the age of four, he studied
at the Maryland State School for the
Deaf at Frederick, and after gradua-
tion taught at the School for the
Colored Deaf in Baltimore.

On March 24, 1912, the congregation moved to the Schroeder
Church, a building formerly used as the Central Y

Rev. Moylan and his faithful flock
On February 28, 1928, the City Missionary and Church Extension
Society acquired from Bethany Methodist Church, which had disbanded, the
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Rev. Moylan, with the help of many
deaf members and friends, and many other hearing friends, raised over five
thousand dollars, with which the mortgage was entirely paid off and the
interior of the Church completely renovated and improved.

Although his activities were centered about his Church, Rev. Moylan

,» especially as they conecerned

He was appointed by the National Association of the Deaf as the

the Maryland delegate to the

National Association Convention on a number of occasions. He wag g charter

the Deaf organized in 1914,
On December 22, 1892, Brother Moylan married Miss Martha Linthicum,
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years on the pathway of life were more difficult because he walked alone.
He is survived by his two children, Mrs. Mabel Elliott and Mr. Charles E.

Accident Commission; one sister,
Mrs. Mary Geraghty, and four grandchildren, all of Baltimore. .

One of the most conspicuous and remarkable characteristics of this deaf',

who knew him—his ability to
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move gracefully in the society of hearing people. Many hearing persons
attended his Church services and socials, and he received frequent invitationg
to take part in the services of other Churches, usually to dramatize hymng
or scriptures in the sign language. His presentation of the parables of The
Lost Sheep and The Prodigal Son will never be forgotten by those who saw
them. They were literally expressions of his heartfelt convictions, as is

evidenced by a quotation from his written sermon upon “The Lost Sheep”:.

“Now, a man’s soul is of much more value than a sheep. And if a shepherd
is so careful to seek out a lost sheep, ought we not to be interested in the
souls of lost men and women?” Such was his motive for living, and he was
utterly devoted to the winning of souls for Christ. Neither race nor color
formed a barrier for his acts of mercy and kindness. No hovel was toa
humble for him to enter and spend hours comforting the afflicted, yet he was
equally at ease among men of high estate.

Funeral services were held at Christ Church for the Deaf, Monday,
January 11th. Those officiating were Dr. R. Y. Nicholson, Superintendent
of the Baltimore South District; Dr. Ignatius Bjorlee, Superintendent of the
Maryland State School for the Deaf; Rev. W. L. Lynn and Rev. P. E. Bohi.
Interment was made in Woodlawn Cemetery, Baltimore.

It is said of Sir Christopher Wrenn, the greatest of all English archi-
tects, that he had inseribed on the wall of St. Paul’s Cathedral: “Lictor, si
monumentum requeris, circumspice” (Reader, if you ask to see my monu-
ment, look around you). Sir Christopher’s monument is built of inanimate
stone and marble. Our friend Daniel E. Moyland, cdn say the same of his
Church, but instead of cold stone and brick, his real edifice is built of
happy, devout souls of Christian men and women.

Pavr E. BoHI.

LEWIS SINGLETON RUDASILL

Lewis Singleton Rudasill was born
in Front Royal, Va., June 14, 1873, of
John William and Amanda Jennings
Rudasill, and died in the Gorsuch Par-
sonage in Washington, D. C. June 1,
1943.

former Miss KElizabeth Slusser of
Blacksburg, Va., and four children,
Dwight Armstrong of Baltimore, Md.;
Mrs. Elvira Sommerville Ruble of
Chestertown, Md.; Mrs. Virginia David
Saufley ot Martinsburg, W. Va.; Lewis
Singleton, Jr. of Washington, D. C.,
and three sisters, Miss Mary F. Ruda-
sill, Miss Elizabeth Rudasill, and Mrs.
Grayson T. Rudasill of Front Royal,
Va.

The funeral services were held at
the Gorsuch Church at 2.30 P. M.,
Friday, June 4, 1943, and Interment in
Fort Lincoln Cemetery, Washington.
The services were conducted by Dr.
Robert Lee Fultz, retired minister of
the Virginia Conference, assisted by Rev. Carrol Maddox of the Philadelphia
Conference.

His early education was received in the public schools of Front Royal,
later going to Randolph Macon Academy and College, where he received his
Bachelor of Arts Degree. From Randolph Macon he went to Temple Uni-
versity of Philadelphia, where he received his Bachelor of Divinity secroll,
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